From: IBFSINFO

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2008 1:56 PM

To: Jeanette Spriggs; Sophie Arrington; Eleanor Lott; Towanda Bryant
Subject: FW: License E910146/ Parker Broadcasting of Dakota, LLC

Attachments: E910146 Pro Forma Consummation Notice.pdf; E910146.pdf
Not sure who needs to fix this up, but could some one look into it and get back to them?

Thank you

Kathleen Campbell

IT Specialist

International Bureau
(202) 418-0753 -- 6-C862

*kk

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only

From: Fernandez-Herrero, Susana [mailto:SHerrero@AKINGUMP.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2008 1:25 PM

To: IBFSINFO

Subject: License E910146/ Parker Broadcasting of Dakota, LLC

Dear Sir/Madam:

Is it possible to request a license showing the current licensee name? Our client Parker
Broadcasting of Dakota, LLC is the current licensee of E910146 but does not have a
current copy of the license and they were flagged in a mock inspection for not having the
current license on file. I am enclosing copies of the consummation notice of the
assignment for this station. Please let us know if you have any questions and thank you in
advance for your consideration. Best regards,

<<E910146 Pro Forma Consummation Notice.pdf>> <<E910146.pdf>>
Susana Fernandez-Herrero

Paralegal

Akin Gump Strauss Hauer & Feld LLP

1333 New Hampshire Avenue

Washington D.C. 20036

(202)416-5028

Fax (202) 887-4288

sherrero@akingump.com




IRS Circular 230 Notice Requirement: This communication is not given in
the form of a covered opinion, within the meaning of Circular 230
issued by the United States Secretary of the Treasury. Thus, we are
required to inform you that you cannot rely upon any tax advice
contained in this communication for the purpose of avoiding United
States federal tax penalties. In addition, any tax advice contained in
this communication may not be used to promote, market or recommend a
transaction to another party.

The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for
the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. If
you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by e-mail, and delete the original message.



